# DOUGLAS COLLEGE MINUTES OF A MEETING OF EDUCATION COUNCIL HELD MONDAY, OCTOBER 16, 2000 AT 4:15 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM NEW WESTMINSTER CAMPUS

1.	ROLL CALL	
	Members Present:	
	Barbara Allen (Vice Chair)	Regrets:

4.1 <u>Scheduling Final Exams</u>: The Chair reminded members of the agreement reached at the last meeting that Option 3 be promoted to constituencies as the least problematic of the options. The Chair indicated that a decision was required at this meeting and invited feedback from members on Option 3.

Although the prospect of Saturday exams was not eagerly embraced and concern was expressed about the time it would take for the necessary labour negotiations to take place, general support was expressed provided that the schedule was publicised long in advance and that students with religious conflicts were accommodated.

It was agreed that Option 2, allowing individual instructors to decide if they wish to schedule final exams in the final week of classes, would create confusion as to when classes end, and be an unfair burden to students who would be studying for final exams and at the same time completing final assignments. It was noted that the semester end dates should be consistent across the open-enrollment Faculties/ Departments if not across the college as a whole.

It was noted that Option 4, altering the semester length for some areas to end before others, would also cause confusion regarding the last day of classes.

In response to a question, the Registrar noted that a vote in favour of Option 3 would be sufficient to meet exam scheduling needs at this time and that consideration of other options could be tabled until it was clear whether Saturday exams would go ahead.

### MOVED by J. Lindsay, SECONDED by B. Allen,

BE IT AND IT WAS RESOLVED:

THAT Education Council support the full use of both Saturdays in the exam period to schedule exams as indicated in Option 3.

### The Motion was **CARRIED**.

At this point of the meeting, the Chair introduced and welcomed Sandra Boyle as the new Board representative.

4.2 <u>Draft Progress Report - Self Study Implementation Plan</u>: A member suggested that more information in the study would be helpful to assess how much progress is being made.

The Chair highlighted item four on page six regarding general language

competency assessments. She also drew members' attention to page eight indicating that the Report of the Unit Review Task Force has been approved in principle and the new unit review system will be implemented in Fall 2000.

It was noted that Education Council's role in the unit review process remains to be clarified.

4.3 <u>Policy Revision - Withdrawals Policy</u>: The Chair invited feedback from members regarding the proposed change in the policy to reduce the number of times a student could repeat a course from three to two. She added that it was important to note that students would still be able to request a waiver of the limit from the Registrar.

It was noted that students feel that they may need to make several attempts in order to achieve a good grade to maintain their GPA. The Registrar advised members that the request for waiver required that she meet with the student, consider the students' overall grades and marks, discuss goal-setting and any difficulties the student may be experiencing and, based on that information, either grant the waiver or not. It was felt that requests for waivers would increase under this proposal.

A concern was raised about the impact of this revision on MASTERY model evaluations and about the inconsistency of such a limit with the pedagogical philosophy of MASTERY courses.

### MOVED by T. James, SECONDED by B. Allen,

BE IT AND IT WAS RESOLVED:

THAT Education Council approve the revision to the Withdrawals Policy so that the number of times a student may repeat a course is reduced from three to two with an exemption for MASTERY-evaluated courses.

#### The Motion was CARRIED.

- 4.4 <u>Proposed Revisions to Board Policy</u>: No suggestions were forthcoming. The Chair noted that she has forwarded minor comments regarding the changes to the Board Chair.
- 4.5 Admission Requirements for Open Enrollment Programs: The Chair referred to

our institution and to the system of which it is a part.

**ACTION:** Please take this to your constituencies, forward specific questions/concerns to

Julie Crothers directly (local 5445) prior to the November meeting, and

bring general feedback to the November meeting.

5.2 <u>Shanghai Teachers University (STU)/Douglas College (DC) Joint Program:</u>

Des Wilson gave a brief overview of the joint agreement with STU. He

A concern was expressed that some faculty might choose to use the day to mark rather than participate in College-wide P.D.

The issue of whether or not this would be an additional P.D. Day for staff was raised. D. Seaweed alerted Tom and Susan that the BCGEU P.D. Committee is restricted by Personnel as to what constitutes P.D. activities and what does not.

### **ACTION:** Please take this back to your constituencies for feedback at next month's meeting.

5.4 <u>2001/2002 Academic Calendar</u>: T. Angus cautioned that the 2001/2002 Academic Calendar is for feedback only and not to be used for planning purposes.

### **ACTION:** Please bring feedback to the November meeting.

5.5 <u>Computer Information Systems Program Changes</u>: B. Allen outlined the proposed program changes.

## **ACTION:** The Chair asked members to take this to their constituencies for feedback. Council will vote on this at next month's meeting.

James distributed copies of the Tri-Council Policy Statement to members. He advised members that the Committee is asking Council to consider changing the name of the current Douglas College Research and Testing Committee to the Douglas College Research and Ethics Review Committee and that the Committee be governed by the proposed new Terms of Reference. Ted gave a brief report on the challenges the Committee has encountered to-date.

# ACTION: Please take this back to your areas and provide detailed feedback directly to Ted James (local 5321) before the November meeting.

### 6. <u>REPORTS</u>

6.1 Report from the Chair

The Chair advised members that the updated Standing Committee Membership list was in the package.

She noted that the Values display is now up in the concourse and urged members to participate and to encourage those in their areas to participate.

The Chair asked members to take particular note of item 7.1 Appendix B Section

2 of the Management Letter which outlines the priorities for program growth, regional directions and plans for new degree, diploma and certificate programs at

**<u>ACTION</u>**: Douglas College. **She noted that members may wish to share this information with their constituents.** 

The Chair reminded members that a meeting to share planning and consultation concerns with Penny Swanson who will be representing Council's interests at TPMC educational technology planning meetings is scheduled for Wednesday, October 18<sup>th</sup> in room 1711 at 4:15 p.m.

ACTION: The Chair reminded members to forward written feedback to the Secretary about the Residency Credit options for inclusion in the November package. **Deadline is November 7**<sup>th</sup>.

**ACTION:** The Chair asked for volunteers to test the Course Outline Template. M. Blefare, R. Chapman and B. Allen agreed to join J. Allwork to test the template.

6.2 Report from the President

Chair

Secretary

at 6:15 p.m.